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CCRPC Planning, Engineering and 
Environmental Services RFQ 
Questions and Answers 
 
Q: I noticed that you have this RFQ available and that it doesn’t mention public outreach consultants 

specifically. Should I respond to this RFQ or will there be an alternate way to be added to your list of 

qualified public outreach consultants? 

A: We decided that it would not be necessary to have a retainer specifically for public outreach 

consultants. That being said, outreach/public engagement is a very important part of our work and we 

expect that outreach consultants will be hired by prime consultants for individual projects, as 

appropriate. For example, if you were brought on as a subconsultant to work on one of our projects, you 

would only need to submit qualifications once. After that, your qualifications would be on-file for the 

rest of retainer contract duration. 

Q: While the RFQ discourages contractor teams, is it permissible to submit as a team or a joint venture 

within one topic area, especially if the team members are small firms? If it is permissible, which is 

preferred, a joint venture or a team with a prime-sub structure? 

A: It is not permissible to submit as a team or a joint venture. However, if a contractor were to be added 

to our retainer, the prime may bring on a subconsultant to work on an assignment if the subconsultant 

qualifications are provided to the CCRPC.  

Q: The RFQ indicates that CCRPC may select multiple contractors under each topic area. When tasks or 

projects are awarded under this contract, will contractors be asked to submit proposals and bids under a 

competitive structure? 

A: As in past cases, the CCRPC may use several methods for determining and distributing work 

assignments to contracted firms including the following: requesting technical proposals from more than 

one contractor for comparison, requesting a proposal from a single contractor, or requesting proposals 

addressing more than one project. Assignments will be made at the CCPRC’s discretion based on 

complexity of the assignment, experience of the contractor, capacity to complete work within the 

schedule, qualifications and availability of contractor staff. Please note that the CCRPC is still discussing 

this approach with VTrans and FHWA. Once additional clarity is received, this approach may be revised.  

Q: Can you clarify what is meant by having staff "dedicated to the contract" and how that can affect the 

MLA? What sort of commitment of hours is entailed in being "dedicated to the contract?" 

A: The MLA has traditionally been based on historic requests by topic area. However, given that there 

are two new topic areas in this RFQ (Energy and Public Transportation Studies), these MLAs will be 

based on anticipated project requests in the coming fiscal years. We don’t have a specific number of 



hours in mind with reference to being "dedicated to the contract." Broadly, we would like to know the 

availability of the contractor to work on project assignments.   

Q: Should the cost proposal have a single rate for each staff member or job category for the duration of 

the contract or will rates by adjusted year by year? If a single rate, does that apply just to the initial 2-

year term or to the potential 4-year term? 

A: Rates for each proposed staff member would be preferred. Rates can also be adjusted. 


